City of Cambridge

Purchasing Department

Michele A. Kincaid
Acting Purchasing Agernt

TO: All Bidders
FROM: - City of Cambridge
DATE: April 9, 2014

RE: : File No. 6313 — RFP to Provide Landscape Golf Course Design - Addendum No. 1

The following guestions were submitted and answered;

Q:There is no reference to a pre-bid, however, is it possible to visit the course and review the
eXxisting conditions prior to the bid due date?

A: Firms are welcome to visit the Golf Course — please contact Bob Carey at 617-349-6282 to
arrange.

Q: Can you provide any additional information/detail on the scope?
A: Bunker renovation, irrigation improvements, cart path improvements and exterior fencing.

Q: Given the contract is for one year, is construction expected to be completed within the same
timeframe? A :

A: Yes construction is to be completed with the same time frame.

Q: Do you have any proposed schedule information?

A: Project must be completed before the beginning of the 2015 season.
Q:ls there a proposed project budget?

A: $550,000 construction budget
All other details remain the same.
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